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Felice’s  restaurant on Waverly Avenue started out as a small restaurant in 1918, but
was gradually expanded over the years. This restaurant  also had a bowling alley on the
premises and could boast to be the first restaurant in Patchogue to have a television.
This place was destroyed by a fire on April 21, 1960.

Mickey Felice opened a restaurant on the former Mascot Hotel site
at the foot of South Ocean Avenue in 1961. This is an aerial picture
of the restaurant in 1962.




